

Aaron Larson

Audio & Video production

Personal Info

320.491.7188

www.larsonaa.com

larsonalive@gmail.com

Skills & Proficiencies

Adobe Premiere Pro & After Effects

Adobe Audition

Adobe Photoshop & Illustrator

Davinci Resolve

Communication

Collaboration

Interpersonal Skills

Additional Activities

Live Streaming

Manage a live stream – communicate with viewers

D&D Podcast

Play in, produce, and edit a real play D&D podcast – Assist in editing a discussion series related to the main podcast

Detailed, Creative video editor with 4+ years of experience. Used Adobe Creative Cloud and Davinci Resolve to edit 100's of videos for BNG Team, UMH Properties, Epic Management, and other big-name clients. Previously developed websites for dozens of local businesses.

Experience

BNG Team / Media Production Specialist

JAN 2020 - PRESENT, FARGO

2020 - Solo videographer: Worked with management to create video strategies – Collaborated on creative concepts – Wrote scripts and outlines for projects – Scheduled, recorded and edited videos and podcasts – Managed company YouTube channels – Created motion graphics for projects from lower thirds to full animated videos – Record and livestream company meetings – Managed studio scheduling

2021 - Additional tasks after acquisition of video team: Worked grip and sound on shoots – Organized gear a grip equipment – Managed large file systems for projects – Collaborated on updating processes to meet team needs

BNG Team / Web Developer

APRIL 2016 - JAN 2020, FARGO

Held sales meetings with potential clients – Communicated with clients through sales, design, and delivery processes – Created logos and graphics with creative freedom and as specified by the client – Collaborated with coworkers and gave feedback to improve work
Additional tasks: Managed all tasks for scheduling, producing, recording, editing, and publishing a podcast for the company (2017-2021)

Doggy Depot / Kennel Technician

MAY 2013 - APRIL 2016, MOORHEAD

Multitasking while caring for multiple dogs – Attention to detail cleaning kennels and store – Phone and face-to-face communication with customers scheduling appointments and accepting payments

Education

Minnesota State University of Moorhead / Graphic Communications

AUG 2010 - JULY 2015

Graduated with an emphasis in Interactive Multimedia